
Docket Numbers 60«275
and M-323

Dr. Richard L. ttaullin
Chairman
Energy Resources Conservation

and Development Commission
1111 HoMe Avenue
Sacramento, California 95B26

Dear Dr. Haullin:

Thank you for your October 27, 1977 response which enclosed a summary

of California's electrical supply situation in 1978. We note that
the California Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commis-
sion's assesstIznt is that the state currently has sufficient resources
to meet any reasonable contingencies e"pected to occur during 1978.

Me have found your assessment to be useful in our consideration of the
Diablo Canyon matter. We appreciate the assistance provided by you
and your staff, and look forward to the mutual bene@~tv resulting from
continued cooperation between State and Federal agencies.
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Sincerely,
Orfginal gya4 Qy

E. G. Causa

Edson G. Case, Acting Director
Office of Huc1ear Reactor Regulation
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Docket Numbers 50-275
and 5Q-323

Dr. Rfchard L..Haull in
Chairman
Energy Resources Conservation

and Development Coeafssion
1111 Howe Avenue
Sacramento, California 95025

Dear Dr. Haullin:

Thank you for your October 27, 1977 response «hich enclosed a summary
of Calffornfa's electrfcal supply situation fn 1978. Ife note that
the Calffornfa Energy Resources Conservation and Development Cottlifs-
sfon's assessment fs that the State currently has sufficient resources
to meet any reasonab'te contingencies expected to occur during 1978.

Edson G. Case, Acting Dfrector
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatfon

Me have found your assessment to be usefu1 fn our consideration of the
Dfab'to Canyon matter. Me appreciate the assistance provided by you
and your staff, and look forward to the mutual benefits resulting from
continued cooperation beh>eeq State and Federal agencies.
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